
ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 
IFB-508-07-2025 
ADDENDUM #2 

 
Bid No: IFB-508-07-2025  
 
Bid Title: Fendrich Golf Course Pump Station 

Opening Date: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 
 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: (2) Date: January 2, 2026 
 
PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE FOLLOWING CHANGES ARE APPLICABLE TO THE 
ORIGINAL SPECIFICATIONS OF THE ABOVE-REFERENCED IFB: 
 
This addendum includes the following: 

 
1. What is currently feeding the 200-amp service we are demoing?  
 

ANSWER: Transformer 
 

2. What are we tying into to feed the new 400-amp disconnect? If it is a transformer, do we need 
to meter that? 

 
ANSWER: Transformer; Owner will work with the utility to establish new metered service at 
this location 

 
3. What conductors go to the Lake valve?  

 
ANSWER: Three #14 gauge direct burial wires 

 
4. Please confirm the slab size and thickness. The plan and pay item descriptions do not match.  
 

ANSWER: Concrete Slab. Install 20’ X 17’ Monolith Slab 6” thick. 4000 Psi Concrete. #5 Rebar 
12” on center and 45 degree Chamfer on all edges. 

 
5. Can a detail and location be provided for the lake fill valve?  
 

ANSWER: Location May change. Plan on side of lake where existing 4" city water feed is located 
 
6. Please confirm the length of the HDPE intake pipe. The plan and pay item descriptions do not 

match.  
 
ANSWER: the information in the Plan is correct.  

 
7. Please confirm where the pump discharge piping is running to and the total length.  

 
ANSWER: Discharge pipe to go out of the building and into the ground. Irrigation Contractor 
will tie into the steel discharge pipe. Total length is 5’.  
 

 



8. Please confirm whether the projects are tax exempt.  

ANSWER: Yes. 

9. Please confirm whether there are missing pages or more current pages. The Helfrich contract 
manual mentions plans dating 10/26/2025. We were provided plans dated 10/25/2025.  

ANSWER: Pump Station plans are 10/26 and Irrigation plans are 10/25 

10. Are there any restrictions on when the work can start or a completion date? Are there any work 
time restrictions due to noise?  

ANSWER: Work Schedules will coincide with pump delivery schedules and dates. 

11. The pump has a long lead time and requires a deposit; would the City of Evansville pay stored 
materials for the deposit?  

ANSWER: Would be covered in mobilization and pump deposit first pay app. 

 

 

THIS ADDENDUM NOW BECOMES A PART OF THE ORIGINAL IFB. 

THE A D D E N D U M ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM SHALL BE SIGNED BY AN AUTHORIZED 

COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE, DATED AND RETURNED WITH THE RESPONSE. 

 

 
COMPANY   

BY:   

TITLE:    

DATE:    

PHONE NUMBER:   


